

measuring 91 feet by 51 feet on plan. On the ground floor are to be rooms for sheriff, grand jury, barristers, witnesses, jailers and prisoners; a vault, water closets, a furnace room, and a fuel room—the two last mentioned going from the ground floor ceiling to below the level of the ground. On the first floor are the court room, rooms for judges, barristers and jury, and water closets.

INDIAN HEAD.—On 5th November, 1888, a contract was entered into for the construction of buildings in connection with the Experimental Farm, viz. :—

Superintendent's Residence.—A wooden two-story building, with a stone basement, the main building 42 feet by 34 feet, and a kitchen wing 24 feet by 21 feet.

Horticulturist's Residence.—A wooden two-story building, 32 feet by 35 feet, on a stone basement, with a lean-to summer kitchen, 25 feet by 10 feet in the rear.

Workmen's Cottage.—A wooden one and a-half story cottage, 27 feet by 21 feet, on a stone basement, with a lean-to summer kitchen, 14 feet by 10 feet, in the rear.

Barn and Stabling.—These are to be of wood, and consist of a main building 111 feet by 50 feet, 40 feet in height, on a 12 feet stone basement, and a wing 65 feet by 32 feet, and 32 feet in height. The basement is arranged to accommodate horned cattle and horses, the ground floor as a driving floor, and for hay storage.

MACLEOD.—The stable for the use of the Police, for the construction of which a contract was entered into in November, 1888, has been completed. It consists of a main portion, 131 feet 6 inches by 29 feet 6 inches, containing fifty one stalls, and a harness or saddle room, 40 feet by 14 feet, adjoining. Over the main portion is a low loft.

QU'APPELLE.—Industrial School.—The girls' school, bake-house and carpenter's shop are completed.

REGINA.—A hot air furnace—with connections,—was placed in the basement of the Court House.

On 14th May, 1889, a contract was entered into for the construction of an Industrial School at White Farm, near Regina, which is now in course of erection. The building is to be "T" shaped, and consist of a front portion, 180 feet by 37 feet, with a rear wing 75 feet by 37 feet.

On 19th March, 1889, a contract was entered into for the erection of a new residence for the Lieutenant Governor. The building will be of brick on a stone foundation, with partitions, floors and roofs of wood, to consist of a main portion 64 feet 6 inches by 55 feet, and that for servants, offices and bedrooms 56 feet by 42 feet.

On 3rd November, 1888, a contract was entered into for the erection of a riding hall, to replace that destroyed by fire, and the work is in progress. The building will be of wood, 125 feet by 210 feet, exclusive of the porches. (Appendix No. 2, pages 39 to 42.)